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STEP €

Each traveler will receive an email from SureWare Helpdesk, it appears as is below in the subject line

SureWare Helpdesk
Message From: myprofile@dt.com 10:22 PM
Direct Travel Welcomes You to the Direct Travel Profile Tool! Direct Profile

From: Sure\Ware Helpdesk

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 10:22 PM
To: firstlastname®@genericcompany.com
Subject: Message From: myprofile@dt.com

Direct Travel Welcomes You to the Direct Travel Profile Tool!

Direct Profie will snsble you to quickly and sasly manage your travel profile 24 hours a day, vis your web Browses.
Chzk on the Bk balow 1o fo 1o Direst Profis

* & user sccount has besn sstup for you by your Company

* Tp sccess your account the frst time, please select “Forgot Paapsord”™ 1o create an ntial pacesord

*  Entar your emad 3ot that you recelaed This mvagon 1o which will Be your user name

® A6 ingil paepasnd will B g 1o you 18 mBbEh your Boount

= Upeh legn you will be reguined 1o compite thi fonm 16 381 up your profie snd chanps your phifwesd
Direct Travefs Help Dwak Support provides technical assistance with Drect Profie betwesn the howrs of
B:00 AM and B:00 PM, Eastern Standard Tima, Monday through Friday,

You may sl rrprofis@dt com 1o reach & TeChnCE SUpDOTT MEprEIEn TITi

@ www.dt.com Sureware Traveler Profile


https://www.sureware.com/Profiles4Dtpm/Login.aspx

STEP a cont.

Once you click on the “Direct Profile” link, it takes you to the Traveler Portal Page

e To access your account the first time, please select “Forgot Password” to create an initial

password

e Enter your email address which was used for your Direct Profile invitation, which will be your user name

D>

Direct Travel UserName: Jpoole

—

Welcome to the Direct Profile System
| Signin |
If you have already set up your Direct Profile account, access your account
by signing in to the right. Forgot Password?

If you do not have an account or cannot access your account please
contact supportnj@dt.com for access credentials.
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STEP ©

TO CREATE PASSWORD

1. Click forgot password

2. Enter Direct Profile email as User Name

User Name:| |

Forgot Your Password?

Enter your User Name to receive your password.

Submit

You will then be logged in

® N R W

Sureware will take you back to the login page

You will receive temporary password email from helpdesk@sureware.com
Enter in your Direct Profile email as User name

Copy/Paste your temporary password and click sign in

Click change password so you can create your own unique password

( |8 e roverms meeware.mt Erofie £+ @ & || [ Traveier Portsl Project Domument... | £ Frosie Manager

Home ! Preferences y Documents & Emergency Contact

Direct Profile

Form of Payment

Change Your Password

Your password must be at least 8 alpha-numeric characters, numbers or letters, with at least one non alpha-numeric character (12$~+=)

Do not use (‘@;—-&*")

Password: ﬂ

New Password: |

Confirm New Password: [

Change Password Cancel

Sureware Traveler Profile

3



STEP ©

e Once you are logged in you can work through the tabs to add your profile information

[ ]

For each tab click the + Add New in the top left
When data has been added click Insert at the bottom left

e Make sure to click Insert at every tab you enter data

When you are completed with all updates, click submit/logout in the top right corner

Direct Profile
Home Preferences Documents & Emergency Contact Form of Payment Memberships Arrangers
Personal Info Addresses Phone/Email Company Info
Phone
+ Add New Phone % | Refresh

Type

Phone Number

Type! Business

Phone Number: \

[This field is required

Insert Cancel

@ Email us at supportnj@dt.com with any questions
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